

Supreme Court of the State of New York
Appellate Division: Second Judicial Department

ADM 2009-0325.2

The Appellate Division of the Supreme Court of the State of New York for the Second Judicial Department, pursuant to the authority vested in it,

DOES HEREBY, effective April 1, 2009 (additions in text are indicated by underlining and deletions by ~~strikethrough~~),

I. Amend paragraph 31 of the “Instructions, Application for Reinstatement to the Bar After Disbarment or Suspension of More than One Year”, adopted by Administrative Order ADM 2005-0722.2 pursuant to section 691.11(b) of Part 691 of Title 22 of the Official Compilation of Codes, Rules and Regulations of the State of New York, as follows:

31. Within the 30 days preceding the execution of this affidavit (affirmation), I have read the ~~disciplinary~~ rules set forth in 22 NYCRR Part 1200 of the joint rules of the Appellate Divisions and I have read 22 NYCRR Part 691 of the rules of this court. I am familiar with the provisions of the ~~Code of Professional Responsibility~~ Rules of Professional Conduct. If reinstated to the practice of law, I will conform my conduct to those rules ~~and the ethical considerations set forth in the Code~~.

II. Amend paragraph 26 of the “Instructions, Application for Reinstatement to the Bar After Suspension of One Year or Less”, adopted by Administrative Order ADM 2005-0722.2 pursuant to section 691.11(b) of Part 691 of Title 22 of the Official Compilation of Codes, Rules and Regulations of the State of New York, as follows:

26. Within the 30 days preceding the execution of this affidavit (affirmation), I have read the ~~disciplinary~~ rules set forth in 22 NYCRR Part 1200 of the joint rules of the Appellate Divisions and I have read 22 NYCRR Part 691 of the rules of this court. I am familiar with the provisions of the ~~Code of Professional Responsibility~~ Rules of Professional Conduct. If reinstated to the practice of law, I will conform my conduct to those rules ~~and the ethical considerations set forth in the Code~~.

III. Amend paragraph 14 of the “Instructions, Application for Reinstatement to the Bar After Voluntary Resignation”, adopted by Administrative Order ADM 2005-0722.2 pursuant to section 691.11-a(a) of Part 691 of Title 22 of the Official Compilation of Codes, Rules and Regulations of the State of New York, as follows:

14. Within the 30 days preceding the execution of this affidavit (affirmation), I have read the ~~disciplinary~~ rules set forth in 22 NYCRR Part 1200 of the joint rules of the Appellate Divisions and I have read 22 NYCRR Part 691 of the rules of this

court. I am familiar with the provisions of the ~~Code of Professional Responsibility~~ Rules of Professional Conduct. If reinstated to the practice of law, I will conform my conduct to those rules ~~and the ethical considerations set forth in the Code~~.

Dated: Brooklyn, New York
March 25, 2009



For the Court:

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "A. Gail Prudenti".

A. Gail Prudenti
Presiding Justice

Attest:

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "James Edward Pelzer".

James Edward Pelzer